
July 31, 2018 

ATIN: Document Control Desk 

221 Physicians Park Drive 
Poplar Bluff, MO 63901 

U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission, Region Ill 
2443 Warrenville Rd, Suite 210 
Lisle, IL 60532-4352 

Black River Medical Center (License No. 24-32383-01} 
Docket No. 030-35968 

Subject: License Amendment Request 

NEI 06-02, Revision 2 
July 31, 2018 

10 CFR 35.90 

Pursuant to 10 CFR 35.90, Black River Medical Center hereby requests the following be added to the list 
of Authorized User (s) to the Materials License No. 24-32383-01; 

Michael C. Muzinich M.D. lOCFR 35.100, 35.200 
Ryan Siebert M.D. lOCFR 35.100, 35.200 

Approval of the proposed amendment is requested by August 15, 2018. Once approved, the 
amendment shall be implemented immediately. 

Attached for reference of Authorized User credentials: Southeast Missouri Hospital, 1701 Lacey St. Cape 
Girardeau, MO 63701 License No. 24-00128-03. 

If there are any questions or if additional information is needed, please contact 
Kelley Brown CNMT, RT(R) 
(573) 727-9080 ext. 112 
kbrown@blackrivermedical.com 

I declare under penalty of perjury that the foregoing is true and correct. 
Executed on July 31, 2018. 



Sincerely, 

Christy Shawan CEO 
Black River Medical Center 

Enclosure: Evaluation of the Proposed Change, and License No. 24-00128-03, for reference. 



Song, Taehoon 

From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 
Attachments: 

Categories: 

Good Morning, 

Strohmeyer, Daniel 
Tuesday, August 07, 2018 9:33 AM 
Pavon, Sandy; Sandrik, Lauren; Song, Taehoon; Tomczak, Tammy 
FW: Re: license amendment request (24-32383-01) 
nrc amendment draftjune 2018.pdf 

Material Licensing 

Please add to ADAMS for CN 609065. 

Thank you, 
Daniel 

From: Kelley Brown [mailto:kbrown@blackrivermedical.com] 
Sent: Thursday, August 02, 2018 10:12 AM 
To: Strohmeyer, Daniel <Daniel.Strohmeyer@nrc.gov> 
Subject: [External_Sender] Re: license amendment request (24-32383-01) 

Ok I believe I have it correct for you know. Thank you and let me know if you need anything else. 
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